



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0232

On 21/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Maybe my question was not clear and mislead you into thinking I was only referring to the article and not the magna_carta in its entirety. So would you please be so kind as to answer this rephrased question?

So with reference to the Magna Carta, and how it stands here in the UK, with our UK land being Sovereign, with a Law being known as common law. what is the Gloucestershire Constabulary's approach regarding training, and education when dealing with members of the community exercising their rights under Common Law?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Gloucestershire Constabulary does not specifically teach how to police members of the public who state they are exercising their rights under common law. Each incident would be dealt with on the circumstances of the case.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary